

K T E E



Remington Rand Inc.

BRANCHES EVERYWHERE

MADE IN U. S. A.

REMOVABLE LABEL GUIDE

Cat. No. 4550L

Patent No. 1,890,125

## BROADCASTING STATION LICENSE RECORD

Date first licensed ..... 3-10-47 .....  
 Call letters ..... K T E E (Ltr. 12-12-63) .....  
 LOCATION: Idaho Falls, Idaho  
 SOUTHWEST TELEVISION, LTD. (Eugene D. Adelstein and Edward  
 B. Berger - General Partners) AL: 2-21-80 EFF: 4-8-80  
 x COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION OF IDAHO (AL gr 12/30/75 EFF: 2/5/76  
 x THE BENAY CORPORATION (BAL 11-29-63 EFF: 12-9-63)  
 Name of licensee x **EASTERN IDAHO BROADCASTING AND TELEVISION COMPANY**

On Hwy. 20, 1.4 mi. N. of Idaho Falls, Idaho (BP 4-24-64)  
 x Irod Lane & Yellowstone Highway, Idaho Falls, Idaho (CP 11-13-57)  
 x North Yellowstone Highway, Idaho Falls, Idaho (Ltr. 10-27-52 Eff. 10-25-52)  
 Transmitter location **Highway 191 at Irod Lane, 0.5 North of Idaho Falls, Idaho (CP 10-17-46)**  
 1745 North Yellowstone Hwy., Idaho Falls, Idaho (BS-6-11-76)  
 XXX 90 South Holmes Avenue, Idaho Falls, Idaho (BS 3-5-74)  
 x 255 "B" Street, Idaho Falls, Idaho (BRC 3-28-67)  
 X 850 North Holmes Street, (Idaho Falls, Idaho (BP 4-24-64)  
 X Irod Lane & Yellowstone Highway, Idaho Falls, Idaho (CP 11-13-57)  
 x North Yellowstone Highway, Idaho Falls, Idaho (Ltr. 10-27-52 Eff. 10-25-52)  
 x 339 Broadway, Idaho Falls, Idaho (Lic. 3-10-47)  
 Main studio location **to be determined, Idaho Falls, Idaho**

# CONSTRUCTION PERMIT AND LICENSE RECORD

Appl. No.	Date Issued	Freq.	Power	Time Div.	Period		
					From	To	
B5-P-4633 CP for new station	10-17-46	1400	250w	U	12-17	6-17-47 (Conditional Clause)	
B5-P-4633	10-17-46	1400	250w	U	12-17	6-17-47 (Conditional Clause)	
Superseding CP issued correction studio location							
B5-L-2258	3-10-47	1400	250w	U	3-10	8-1-47	
B5-Z-2076	Lic. to cover CP (4633) for new station, specify S location and determine operating power by direct method						(Conditional Clause)
BS-1457	7-31-47	Extension of license			8-1	10-1-47	
BS-1457	9-25-47	Extension of license			10-1	12-1-47	
BR-1457	10-16-47	1400	250w	U	1-16	8-1-50	
BR-1457	7-26-50	1400	250w	U	8-1	8-1-53	
BR-1457	7-8-53	1400	250w	U	8-1-53	10-1-53	
Telegram	9-30-53	Action on renewal deferred 9-30-53 and continued operation auth. until final determination on renewal.					
BR-1457	10-14-53	RENEWAL OF LICENSE			10-1	10-1-56	
BTC-2207 EFF:	5-3-56 7-12-56	Vol. acquisition of positive control of licensee corp. by J. Robb Brady Trust Co. thru purchase of stock from Frank C. Carman, et al.					
BR-1457	9-19-56	Renewal of License			10-1	10-1-59	
BP-5978	11-13-57	1150kc	5kw	Day	1-13-58	7-13-58	
CP to change frequency, increase power, install new transmitter, change hours of operation; change trans. & studio location, and correct coordinates. (Conditional) (rescinded)							
BP-11754	1-3-58	1400kc	250w	Un	3-3-58	9-3-58	
Construction permit to make changes in antenna system. (conditional)							
BP-5978	2-26-58	1260kc	5kw	Day	4-26	10-26-58	
Same as grant of 11-13-57 Amended to change frequency. Conditional.							
BL-6997 (1)	3-26-58	License to cover CP (BP-11,754) which authorized make changes in the antenna system (increase height)					

## BROADCASTING STATION LICENSE RECORD

Date first licensed .....

Call letters K I F IStation location Idaho Falls, Idaho

Name of licensee .....

Transmitter location .....

Main studio location .....

# CONSTRUCTION PERMIT AND LICENSE RECORD

Appl. No.	Date Issued	Freq.	Power	Time Div.	Period From - To
BL-7100	7-24-58	1260kc	5kw	Daytime	7-24- 10-1-59
	License to CP (BP-5978) which authorized change frequency, increase power, install new transmitter, change hours of operation, make changes in antenna system, correct coordinates and change studio and transmitter location.				
BP-12402	10-31-58	1260kc	250w	Aux.	12-31 6-30-59
	CP to install a new type transmitter (GATES 250-C1) as an aux. transmitter at present location of main transmitter and to be operated on 1260kc, 250w for auxiliary purposes only.				
BR-1457	9-2-59	renewal of license			10-1 10-1-62
BP-13499	11-5-59	1260kc	250w	Aux.	1-5-60/ 7-5-60
	CP to install new type transmitter as auxiliary transmitter <u>at location of main transmitter, for auxiliary purposes only</u>				
BMP-9048	7-22-60	Mod. of C.P. (BP-13499 which auth. install new type trans. as aux. trans. at loc. of main trans. for aux. purposes only)			for extension of completion date from 7-5-60 to 11-30-60.
<b>FORFEITED</b>	9-25-62	Commission deferred action on renewal pending further consideration.			
RAL-4828	11-29-63	Voluntary assignment of license to The Benav Corporation			
	EFF: 12-9-63				
BR-1457	11-29-63	Renewal of license			11-29-63/10-1-65
BP-16140	4-24-64	1260kc	5kw	Day	6-24 12-24-64
	CP to change antenna-trans and studio loc., with remote control from main studio.				
BTC-4653	11-30-64	Voluntary transfer of control of lic. corp. from V. Melvin Brown and Lloyd Mickelson to Leo U. Higham, Thomas A. Fairchild, Keith H. Clarke et al			
	EFF: 12-14-64				
BL-10,806	3-31-65	1260kc	5kw	Day R.C.	3-31 10-1-65
	Lic to cover CP (BP-16140) which auth change antenna trans loc change studio loc; with RC from main studio.				
BR-1457	10-29-65	Renewal of License			10-29 10-1-68

Form BC 126

June 1954

#3

# BROADCASTING STATION LICENSE RECORD

Date first licensed .....

Call letters K.T.E.E.

Station location .....

Name of licensee See Card #1

Transmitter location .....

Main studio location .....

# CONSTRUCTION PERMIT AND LICENSE RECORD

Appl. No.	Date Issued	Freq.	Power	Time Div.	Period From- To-
BRC-3068 (1)	3-28-67	Mod. of license to change studio location and remote control point to 255 "B" Street, Idaho Falls, Idaho.			
TELEGRAM	10-17-67	PSA	500w		
BR-1457 (L)	9-25-68	Renewal of License & NDEA			10-1-71
BR-1457(S)	11-22-71	RENEWAL & NDEA			10-1-74
EBSA	5-25-72				
BS-1457 (1)	3-5-74	ML to change ST & RC			
BR-1457(L)	4-25-75		RENEWAL		10-1-77
BZ-8826(1)	5-28-75	Direct Measurement			
BAL-8500	12/30/75	Vol AL	EFF: 2/5/76		
BS-1457 {S}	6-11-76	ML to chg. studio loc. and RC			
Ltr. 2-14-77	New Transmitter	McMartin	BAK 2.5		
	{500 watts pre-sunrise}				
BK-1457(L)	9-12-77		RENEWAL		10-1-80
BAL791214FH	2-21-80	VOL. AL	EFF:		4-8-80
BR800602VZ(L)	9-30-80	Renewal of License			10-1-83

## APPLICATION RECORD - BROADCASTING

#1

Call  
LettersK I F I  
X NewName EASTERN IDAHO BROADCASTING and TELEVISION COMPANY  
(P.O. Post Register Bldg., Idaho Falls, Idaho)

File No.	Dated	Application for	Action	
			Nature	Date
B5-P-4633 Rec'd Filed	3-6-46 3-14-46 3-14-46	Construction Permit for a new standard broadcast station to be operated on: Frequency - <del>1230</del> -kc 1400 kc Power - 250w Hours of operation - Unlimited Time Trans. location - <del>To be determined</del> , Idaho Falls, Idaho Studio location - To be determined, Idaho Falls, Idaho  (Filed by Ralph L. Walker, Atty.; Grant R. Wrathall, Engr.)	Docket No. 7536 GRANTED without hearing 10-17-46 (Conditional Clause re waiver 3.60)	
AMENDED Recd. Filed	7-18-46 7-25-46 8-23-46	AMENDED to change frequency from 1230kc to 1400kc, change type transmitter and specify transmitter location as Highway 191 at Irod Lane, 0.5 N. of Idaho Falls, Idaho		



~~RCA-BA-250I~~ transmitter

GATES 250-C

## APPLICATION RECORD - BROADCASTING

#2

Call

Letters K I F IName EASTERN IDAHO BROADCASTING and TELEVISION COMPANY

File No.	Dated	Application for	Action	
			Nature	Date
B5-2258 Rec'd Filed	1-2-47 1-6-47 1-6-47	License to cover C.P. (B5-P-4633) which authorized a new standard broadcast station and to specify studio location at 339 Broadway, Idaho Falls, Idaho and	GRANTED (Conditional re waiver 3.55(b) and 3.60)	3-10-47
B5-2-2076 Rec'd Filed	1-2-47 1-6-47 1-6-47	Authority to determine operating power by direct measurement of antenna power.		

## APPLICATION RECORD - BROADCASTING

#3

Call

Letters K I F IName EASTERN IDAHO BROADCASTING and TELEVISION COMPANY

File No.	Dated	Application for	Action	
			Nature	Date
BP-5978 Rec'd Filed	1-25-47 2-7-47 2-7-47	Construction Permit to change frequency from 1400 to 550-ke, increase power from 250w to <del>1kw</del> , install new transmitter ( <del>Gates 300-6-1, med.</del> ) and <del>directional</del> antenna for <del>night use</del> and change transmitter location from Highway 191 at Irod Lane, 0.5 North of Idaho Falls, Idaho to: Yellowstone Park Highway, 5 miles Northeast of Idaho Falls, Idaho. (Grant R. Wrathall, Engr.)	GRANTED After hearing. Order issued. Docket #8343 Conditions: This auth. does not constitute authority to install the television antenna specified in application File BPCT-2390.	11-13-57
AMENDED Recd. Filed	6-3-47 6-9-47 6-13-47	AMENDED to change <u>frequency from 550kc to 1060kc</u> and make changes in <del>night time</del> <u>directional</u> <del>antenna-pattern.</del> (Pierson & Ball, Attys.) signed by Ralph L. Walker	GRANT SET ASIDE Memo Opinion and Order issued	1-22-58
AMENDED (See card 3(a))			GRANTED	2-26-58

## APPLICATION RECORD - BROADCASTING

#3(a)

Call  
Letters K I F IName EASTERN IDAHO BROADCASTING AND TELEVISION COMPANY

File No.	Dated	Application for	Action	
			Nature	Date
BP-5978	(Continued)		SEE PAGE	#3 for action
AMENDED Rec'd Filed	4-22-48 4-28-48 4-28-48	AMENDED to change power from 1kw to 10kw, change type of transmitter ( <del>Composite</del> ), change from employing DA for night use to DA for day <del>and night use</del> , DA-1, and change transmitter location (Geographic Coordinates only).		
AMENDED Recd. Filed	3-14-49 3-17-49 3-17-49	AMENDED to make change in DA pattern and change in ground system.		
AMENDED Recd. Filed	7-18-49 7-22-49 7-29-49	AMENDED to change from using DA for both day and night to use non-directional antenna for daytime and change DA pattern for use at night. Pierson and Ball, Attys.		

## APPLICATION RECORD - BROADCASTING

FORMERLY FCC FORM 94

Call  
Letters KIFIName EASTERN IDAHO BROADCASTING AND TELEVISION COMPANY

File No.	Dated	Application for	Action	
			Nature	Date
BP-5978 (CONTINUED)			SEE PAGE	#3 for action
AMENDED Rec'd Filed	10-23-53 12-23-53 1-19-54	AMENDED to change power from 10kw to <del>250w</del> , change from using <del>DA night to directional antenna day and night (DA-1)</del> , change type of transmitter ( <del>GATES-250-C1</del> ) and change transmitter and studio locations to Irod Lane and Yellowstone Highway, Northeast of Idaho Falls, Idaho.		
AMENDED Rec'd Filed	6-26-54 7-6-54 7-6-54	AMENDED to make changes in directional antenna system.		
AMENDMENT R & F	7-22-57 7-25-57	AMENDED to change frequency to <del>1150ke</del> ; increase power to <del>1kw</del> ; change hours of operation to Daytime; change from employing directional antenna to non-DA; make changes in antenna (decr. hght) & ground system & change type transmitter ( <del>Gates-BB-1F</del> )		
SEE CARD # 3c FOR AMENDMENT		Atty. - John H. <del>Middle</del> Engr. - John H. Mullaney		

AUG. 1955

Call  
Letters k i f iName EASTERN IDAHO BROADCASTING AND TELEVISION COMPANY

File No.	Dated	Application for	Action	
			Nature	Date
BP-5978 (Continued) AMENDMENT R & F	8-3-57 8-9-57	AMENDED to increase power to 5kw and change type transmitter (Collins 21E)  Atty. - John H. Midlen Engr. - John H. Mullaney	See Page #3 for action	
PETITION FOR RECONSIDERATION AND PROTEST AMENDMENT Rec'd Filed	1-6-58 1-10-58 1-22-58	filed 12-13-57 by Glen Wilkinson for KSL AMENDED to change frequency to 1260kc.		

## APPLICATION RECORD - BROADCASTING

Call  
Letters K I F IName EASTERN IDAHO BROADCASTING and TELEVISION COMPANY

File No.	Dated	Application for	Action	
			Nature	Date
BR-1457 Rec'd	5-26-47 6-6-47	Renewal of license Filed by Robert Hodson atty. Add'l inf. & logs filed 10-3-47	Granted	10-16-47
BR-1457 Rec'd	5-31-50 6-2-50	Renewal of license.	Granted	7-26-50
BR-1457 Rec'd Filed	4-27-53 5-7-53 5-7-53	Renewal of License Filed by John H. Midlen, Atty.	GRANTED	7-8-53
BR-1457 Rec'd Filed	9-23-53 9-28-53 9-28-53	Renewal of license (informal request). John H. Midlen, Atty.	GRANTED	10-14-53

#5

FORM BC-121

## APPLICATION RECORD - BROADCASTING

FORMERLY FORM A-170

Call  
Letters ..... K I F IName EASTERN IDAHO BROADCASTING AND TELEVISION COMPANY

File No.	Dated	Application for	Action	
			Nature	Date
BTC-2207 Rec'd Filed	3-20-56 4-6-56 4-6-56	Voluntary acquisition of positive control of licensee corporation by J. Robb Brady Trust Company thru the purchase of stock from Frank C. Carman et al.  John Midlen, Atty.	GRANTED EFF:	5-3-56 7-12-56
BR-1457 Rec'd Filed	6-22-56 7-9-56 7-9-56	Renewal of license John H. Midlen, Atty.	GRANTED	9-19-56
BP-11,754 Rec'd Filed	12-21-57 12-23-57 12-23-57	Construction permit to make changes in the antenna system (increase height).  John H. Midlen, Atty.	GRANTED	1-3-58 Subj. to condition that program tests not be authorized until sufficient measurements have been submitted to show radiation from the 300' antenna has been reduced to 92.5 mv/m at 1 mile.



FORM BC-121 #6  
AUG. 1955

APPLICATION RECORD - BROADCASTING

Call  
Letters K I F I

EASTERN IDAHO BROADCASTING AND TELEVISION COMPANY

Name .....

File No.	Dated	Application for	Action	
			Nature	Date
BL-6997 Rec'd Filed	1-18-58 1-21-58 1-21-58	License to cover construction permit <i>168-</i> BP-11,754 which authorized make changes in the antenna system (increase height). Atty: John H. Midlen	GRANTED	3-26-58
BL-7100 Rec'd Filed	4-25-58 4-30-58 4-30-58	License to cover construction permit (BP-5978) which authorized change frequency, increase power, install new transmitter, change hours of operation, make changes in antenna system, correct coordinates and change studio and transmitter location.	GRANTED	7-24-58

## APPLICATION RECORD - BROADCASTING

AUG. 1955

#7

Call

Letters K.I.F.I.Name EASTERN IDAHO BROADCASTING AND TELEVISION COMPANY

File No.	Dated	Application for	Action	
			Nature	Date
BP-12,402 Rec'd Filed	9-30-58 10-6-58 10-6-58	c.p. to install a new type transmitter (GATES 250-C-1) as an auxiliary transmitter at present location of main transmitter to be operated on 1260kc, 250w for auxiliary purposes only.  Atty: John H. Midlen	GRANTED C.P. expired (SEE BP-13,499) (Dismiss)	10-31-58 6-30-59
BR-1457 Rec'd Filed	7-16-59 7-20-59 7-20-59	Renewal of license  John H. Midlen, Atty.	GRANTED	9-2-59
Rec'd	7-22-59 8-3-59	Renewal of License (Auxiliary xmtr)	RETURNED Unnecessary	8-10-59

## APPLICATION RECORD - BROADCASTING

Aug. 1955

Call  
Letters K I P IName EASTERN IDAHO BROADCASTING AND TELEVISION COMPANY

File No.	Dated	Application for	Action	
			Nature	Date
BP-13499 R & F	9-28-59	Construction Permit <del>to be issued to</del> <del>which authorized</del> to install new type transmitter as auxiliary transmitter at location of main transmitter to be operated on 1260kc 250w for auxiliary purposes only. Atty: John H. Midlen	GRANTED <u>FORFEITED</u>	11-5-59
	10-6-59			
BMP-9048 R & F	6-3-60	Modification of C. P. (BP-13499 which authorized instl. new type transmitter as auxiliary transmitter at location of main transmitter for auxiliary purposes only) for extension of completion date from 7-5-60 to 11-60. Atty: John H. Midlen	GRANTED	7-22-60
	7-5-60			

APPLICATION RECORD - BROADCASTING

Call  K T E E  
 Letters  K I F I

The Benay Corporation  
 Name  EASTERN IDAHO BROADCASTING AND TELEVISION COMPANY  
 Idaho Falls, Idaho

File No.	Dated	Application for	Action	
			Nature	Date
BR-1457 Rec'd Filed	6-28-62 7-2-62 7-2-62	Renewal of license  John H. Midlen, Atty.	GRANTED	11-29-63
BAL-4828 R & F	5-17-63 6-7-63	Voluntary assignment of license to THE BENAY CORPORATION  Atty. - John H. Midlen for assignor Spearman & Roberson for assignee	GRANTED Eff:	11-29-63 12-9-63
BP-16,140 R. & F.	3-30-64 4-9-64	CP to change ant-trans. location from Irod Lane and Yellowstone Hwy, Idaho Falls, Idaho to On Hwy 20, 1.4 mi. north of Idaho Falls, Idaho, change studio location from Irod Lane and Yellowstone Hwy, Idaho Falls, Idaho, to 850 North Holmes Street, Idaho Falls, Idaho, with remote control from main studio. Atty: Spearman and Roberson	GRANTED	4-24-64

FORM BC-121  
AUG. 1955

#10

APPLICATION RECORD - BROADCASTING

Call  
Letters K T E E

Name THE BENAY CORPORATION  
IDAHO FALLS, IDAHO

File No.	Dated	Application for	Action	
			Nature	Date
BP-16216 R&F  Docket 16112	6-8-64 6-11-64	CP to change frequency from 1260kc to 720kc, change hours of operation from Daytime to Unlimited using power of 10kw-50kwLS, install directional antenna system (DA-2), install new transmitter/and change ant. -trans. location from On Hwy. 20, 1.4 mi. north of Idaho Falls, Idaho to Along Union Pacific RR tracks W. of Iona City Limits, Near Iona, Idaho and delete Remote Control  Atty-Spearman and Roberson (Edward F. Kenehan) Engr-Gautney & Jones AMENDED to make chgs in nighttime DA pattern.	DISMISSED with prejudice Order #94419	1-12-67
AMENDED R.&F.	9-11-64 9-11-64			

## APPLICATION RECORD - BROADCASTING

AUG. 1955

Call  
Letters K T E EName THE BENAY CORPORATION  
Idaho Falls, Idaho

File No.	Dated	Application for	Action	
			Nature	Date
BTC-4653 R & F	9-4-64 9-11-64	Voluntary transfer of control of licensee corp. from V. Melvin Brown and Lloyd Mickelson to Leo U. Higham, Thomas A. Fairchild, Keith H. Clarke et al  Atty. - Spearman & Roberson (E. Kenehan)	GRANTED	11-30-64  EFF: 12-14-64
EL-10,803 R. & F.	10-30-64 11-4-64	License to cover construction permit (BP-16140) which authorized change antenna transmitter location; change studio location; with remote control from main studio. Atty- Spearman & Roberson	GRANTED	3-31-65
BR-1457 R & F	7-29-65 7-29-65	Renewal of License Attys: Fletcher, Heald, Rowell, Kenehan & Hildreth Atty: Kenehan, Edward F.	GRANTED	10-29-65

APPLICATION RECORD - BROADCASTING

Call  
Letters .....K.T.E.E.....

Name THE BENAY CORPORATION.....  
Idaho Falls, Idaho

File No.	Dated	Application for	Action	
			Nature	Date
BRC-3068 R & F	3-23-67 3-24-67	Modification of license to change studio location and remote control point to 255 "B" Street, Idaho Falls, Idaho.	GRANTED	3-28-67
BR-1457 h & F #441166 \$75 Press: JUL 18 1968	6-28-68 7-3-68 7-3-68	Renewal of license. Atty: Marvin Rosenberg	GRANTED	9-25-68
	10-13-70	Annual license fee \$26.00 paid #636490		
BR-1457 R & F PN Recd. PRESS JUL 23 1971	6-24-71 7-6-71 "	RENEWAL OF LICENSE Vincent J. Curtis, Jr. Atty	GRANTED	11-22-71
BTC-6957 Rec'd Filed Press SEP 12 1972 PN Filed: 9-12-72 Fee: \$1,000	8-14-72 8-17-72 8-17-72 8-18-72	Voluntary acquisition of positive control of licensee corporation by the Benay Corporation of Delaware thru purchase of (stock from the treasury) licensee. Vincent J. Curtis, Jr., Atty.	DISMISSED	7-17-73 Req. of atty

RE: BTC-6957 - Statement re equal employment practices  
filed 2-12-73 (licensee)

AMENDED 2-15-73 - re B/C int; legal data (transferee)

AMENDED 4-5-73 - legal data re stock



#13

1260khz.

Form BC-121  
September 1969

## APPLICATION RECORD - BROADCASTING

Call  
Letters K T E EName THE BENAY CORPORATION  
Idaho Falls, Idaho

File No.	Dated	Application for	Action	
			Nature	Date
BR-1457 R & F P.N. PRESS	6-28-74 7-3-74 7-3-74 <b>JUL 24 1974</b>	Renewal of License  Atty.: David G. Rozzelle AMENDED 9-23-74 re: balance sheet AMENDED 1-15-75 re: balance sheet	GRANTED	4-29-75
THE COMMISSION on 1-24-74 notified licensee that it had incurred an apparent liability for forfeiture in the amount of \$250 for willful or repeated violation of Sec. 73.67(a)(3) of the rules by failing to provide at the control location for varying the transmitter output power between sufficient limits to compensate for excessive variations in line voltage or other factors which may effect the power output.				
BZ-8826 R & F DM PRESS MAY 6	11-22-74 11-26-74 3-3-75 <b>1975</b>	Direct Measurement  Atty: Vincent J. Curtis, Jr. (Fletcher, Heald, Rowell, etc.)	GRANTED	5-28-75

APPLICATION RECORD - BROADCASTING

Call  
Letters K T E E

COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION OF IDAHO

Name xTHE BENAY CORPORATION  
Idaho Falls, Idaho

File No.	Dated	Application for	Action	
			Nature	Date
BAL -8500 Rec FEE PD \$200 #445655 CODE 047 FILED PN filed 9-16-75 SEP 25 1975	6-30-75 7-3-75 #445655 9-16-75 9-16-75	Voluntary assignment of license to COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION OF IDAHO  Atty - Dow, Lohnes & Albertson  Articles of Inc., loan commitments -Filed 9-16-75 *AMENDED 12-11-75 - ltrs re loans <del>          </del> 3-31-76 re proposed programming	GRANTED EFF: FEE REQ:	12/30/75 2/5/76 Fee Pd 2/13/76 W 530261
BR-1457 R & F PN Recd. PRESS JUN 8 1977	5-14-77 5-31-77 " JUN 8 1977	RENEWAL OF LICENSE  Richard F. Kennedy, Atty.	GRANTED	9-12-77
BAL 781229EC PRESS Form 314 PN FILED	JAN 1 1979 1-25-79	Vol AL to FALLS COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION  Atty-David M. Hunsaker(McLean, Va.) (over)	DISMISSED REQUEST OF ATTORNEY	7-2-79

BAL781229EC Amended 4-2-79 re: financial data; bal.  
sheets & ascertainment data

AMENDED 4-17-79 re: Bal. sheet & bank ltr.

APPLICATION RECORD - BROADCASTING

SOUTHWEST TELEVISION, LTD. (Eugene D. Adelstein and Edward B. Berger - General Partners)

Call  
Letters K T E E

Name  Communications Corporation of Idaho  
Idaho Falls, Idaho

File No.	Dated	Application for	Action	
			Nature	Date
BAL-791214FH FORM 314 PRESS: DEC 27 PN FILED	1979 1-11-80	Vol AL to SOUTHWEST TELEVISION, LTD. (Eugene D. Adelstein and Edward B. Berger - GENERAL PARTNERS)  Atty for assignor - Keith E. Puthrese for assignee - Sally L. Stevens (Verner, Liipfert etc)	GRANTED EFF:	2-21-80 <del>4-8-80</del>
BR800602VZ PRESS JUL 16	1980	Renewal of License Atty.: Michael J. Wilhelm	GRANTED	9-30-80

BAL791214FH Amended 2-1-80 re: Financial statement;  
list of publicly traded securities & supplemental legal  
data

## About the History Cards ...

History Cards were first used by the Department of Commerce to keep track of applications filed by, and changes to, the earliest AM broadcast stations in the early 1920s. The records were subsequently transferred to the Federal Radio Commission in 1927, and after that to the Federal Communications Commission when that agency was created in 1934. These cards gradually grew into a large card file. History Cards remained in use until the creation of the first computerized database in 1980 to track broadcast applications, the Broadcast Application Processing System (BAPS). However, the Commission did not transfer the data from the History Cards to the new system. Instead, it retained the History Cards in their original form – 3” by 5” filing cards – for reference.

In 1999, the Commission moved to a new location (445 12<sup>th</sup> Street SW), and also at that time created the successor database to BAPS, the Consolidated DataBase System (CDBS). The History Cards were transferred to microfiche by a contractor (only one set is known to exist), and the original paper cards were destroyed. The History Cards were stored on the microfiche as negative images, like those you see above. Generally, they have been left as negatives as those are often easier to read.

History Cards contain very brief entries and notes about station facilities, applications, and ownership. They are not, and never were intended to be, a comprehensive record of a station's operations. Nevertheless, they can be useful to help determine, for example, when a station first went on the air and its call letters at that time. History Card comments were generally typed onto the cards, and thus some records will show more faintly or with more smudging than others, depending on the quality of typewriter and ribbon then used. Occasional handwritten comments, corrections, and strikeouts may also be found. Cards may be incomplete, missing, or occasionally out of sequence.

The History Cards are presented here as they were copied to microfiche, to preserve this record for public use, and with the hope that they will be of value to future researchers of radio station history.

